State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

SEAL

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, June 6<sup>th</sup>, 2023 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, Ross, Gaynor, and Rodgers. Absent: Boyd. Mayor Pro Tem Gaynor called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the May 16<sup>th</sup>, 2023 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mrs. Rodgers second by Mrs. Hall, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mayor Pro Tem Gaynor opened the meeting with a public hearing regarding the submission of an application for the Program Year 2023 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG). Ashton Hutchison from South Central Development Commission presented the ones in attendance with the options available for the City to apply. She said the City is focusing on major infrastructure improvements to the waste/water treatment plant. Partnering with funds from ADEM and CDBG Economic Development Funds it is the City's' desire to completely rehab the waste/water treatment plant along with some lift stations. Mrs. Hutchison opened the floor for discussions or questions and there being none the public hearing was closed.

Mr. Wright advised the council there has not been a rate study performed for the electric and water/sewer departments since 2009. To ensure the City is financially stable to cover the increase in costs and to cover future needs in these departments, a rate study is crucial to have completed. Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve the rate study performed by Poly for the water/sewer rates at a cost of \$17,710.21 and to engage Jackson-Thornton to perform the electric rate study for \$19,000. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the with a second by Mrs. Rodgers.	e council, Mr. Holland moved the meeting to be adjourned
***************	***************
	Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct I further certify the original of same is on file in the official 00 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.
	Linda Faust

Date

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, June 20<sup>th</sup>, 2023 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Hall, Gaynor, and Rodgers. Absent: Holland and Ross. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the June  $6^{th}$ , 2023 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Rodgers, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Due to the fact the first council meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, July 4<sup>th</sup>, 2023. Mr. Gaynor moved the council meeting be moved to Wednesday, July 5<sup>th</sup>, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. Mrs. Rodgers seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

The City Clerk presented the FY2023 April financials.

There being no further business to come befowith a second by Mr. Gaynor.	ore the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting to be adjourned
************	****************
copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Counci	didge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct il, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official ed at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.
	Linda Faust
SEAL	Date